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Date: 15 October, 2020
To,

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,
1st Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai-400001

Please find enclosed the intimation letter dated 15t% October, 2020, received from our RTA -
Bigshare Services Private Limited, providing information regarding loss of share certificates and
issue of duplicate share certificates to the shareholders of the Company.

This information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Please take the same on records.
Thanking you,

For GUJARAT PETROSYNTHESE LIMITED

Ui N

Ms. Urmi N. Prasad

Joint Managing Director

DIN: 00319482

Address: 8-2-417/301, Mount Kailash, Road No. 4, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-500034

Office: GPL House,Plot No.1, Compartment No.2,Marol Cooperative Industrial Estate, M V Road,
Andheri East, Mumbai 400059 E-mail:secretarial@qgujaratpetrosynthese.com




From: bssduplicate @bigshareonline.com [mailto:bssduplicate @bigshareonline.com]

Sent: 15 October 2020 12:38

To: priyankanagda @ mmijc.in; secretarial@gujaratpetrosynthese.com; padma.nair@gujaratpetrosynthese.com;
urmiprasad@rediffmail.com

Cc: vijay@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com; shwetas@bigshareonline.com;

Bssduplicate @Bigshareonline.Com

Subject: Duplicate Share Intimations Received On ; 20201015

Dear SirMa'am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its
getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on
listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed.

Client Name Cert. No ;Dist. No From | Dist. NO. To | Folio No. | Quantity - Name
GUJARAT PETROSYNTHESE LIMITED | 5885 299426 299450 | D000885 25 | DIVYAKANT MEHTA
GUJARAT PETROSYNTHESE LIMITED | 97828 4122852 4122858 | D0O0O0DB85 7 DIVYAKANT MEHTA

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.
Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Lid.



